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2005 BILL

AN Act relating to: the protection and management of the public waters of

Wisconsin.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill is introduced in support of the action of the Joint Committee for Review
of Administrative Rules in suspending section NR 1.016, Wis. Adm. Code, an
emergency rule of the Department of Natural Resources (DNR), on July 21, 2004.
The bill invalidates emergency rules promulgated by DNR relating to
responsibilities of DNR and the Natural Resources Board for protecting and
managing the public waters in Wisconsin.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
(1) The emergency rules promulgated by the department of natural resources

that took effect on April 19, 2004, and that created section NR 1.016 of the Wisconsin
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BILL SECTION 1
1 Administrative Code relating to the protection and management of public waters are

2 void.

3 (END)




§

Barman, Mike
———

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2005 2:00 PM

To: Barman, Mike

Cc: Northrop, Lori

Subject: FW: report needed for the jacketing of LRB 05-1680

Required report attached for LRB 1686/1. Please jacket. Call if questions. Thanks.

Denise Kuchta Solie
Committee Clerk, JCRAR
Rep. Mark Gottlieb

(608) 267-2369

-----Original Message-----

From: Emerson, James

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2005 10:05 AM

To: Barman, Mike; Northrop, Lori

Cc: Solie, Denise

Subject: report needed for the jacketing of LRB 05-1680

NR 1.016 Report to
the Legisla...



"~ Northrop, Lori

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2005 2:17 PM

To: LRB.Legal :

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-1686/1 Topic: Objection by JCRAR to rules dealing with policies for

public waters

It has been requested by <Solie, Denise> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-1686/1 Topic: Objection by JCRAR to rules dealing with policies for
public waters




